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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 15 June 2023 9:49 am
To: assignments; admin-d; SUR
Cc: Seah, Ted; Work Shop Estimate (SG)
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 15/06/2023 -additional survey

 
 
Kindly refer to the additional survey.  
 

LKK Auto Consultants   
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. OI Veh. no. 

  Accord Auto Services  #03-11 Ang Mo Kio Auto Point  9740 0999 Jacqueline CMSL IVS23/1092 SLF6115P  SDG692T  
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From: Seah, Andy  
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 5:55 PM 
To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 
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Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 15/06/2023  
 
Dear Celine and Yan 
 
Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below. 
 

LKK Auto Consultants   
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no.

1 Kok Wang Car Grooming 1 Soon Lee Street #06-40 Pioneer Centre Kok (HP: 91839633 CMPU AVS23/1823 SMM9409Z

2 xin hua workshop  23 kaki bukit ave 4 #04-01 S415933  kelvin 8292 5595 CMSL AVS23/1886 SKZ5799D
 
 
Thanks. 
Best Regards, 
Andy Seah 
Claim Department 

─────────── 

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 
51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  
Singapore 069428 
DID: (65) 63280767 
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